

BARAT ALI GHULAM REZA

Character Rigger

ABOUT ME

I am a rigging artist specialised in character rigging which includes Biped, Quadruped, Bird, Reptile, Creature and Mechanical rigging for films, commercials and video games.

I have over seven years of professional experience. I am currently working at Animal Logic in Sydney Australia.

CONTACT

0061-0466-834-271

helloiambaratali@gmail.com



EDUCATION

Griffith University Bachelor of Animation Specialised in Rigging

EXPERIENCE

Animal Logic [Aug 2020 - current] Character Rigger

[Full Time]

Mill Film [Sep 2019 - Jun 2020] Character Rigger

[Full Time]

Pixel Zoo Animation [Aug 2017 - Sep 2019] Character Rigger

[Full Time]

Senimation [Sep 2015 - Feb 2017] Character Rigger

[Freelance]

Barajoun Entertainment [Aug 2014- Oct 2016] Character Rigger

Freelance

Scripting language

Python Mel C++